

前畑火薬庫第二火薬庫

The Imperial Japanese Navy Maehata Ammunition Facility Second Powder Magazine



この建物は明治21年(1888)5月に完成した前畑火薬庫 創設時の建物であり、佐世保市内最古の煉瓦造建物である。 **創設当時の前畑火薬庫は二棟の火薬庫で構成され、中央の** 兵器廠で製造した兵器類を保管する「武庫」に所属していた。 前畑火薬庫は創設以来拡張が繰り返され、現在の形となった のは昭和15年(1940)頃であった。その頃には第二火薬庫 - 帯は海軍工廠の前畑火工工場となっており、前畑火薬庫に 保管していた火薬類を砲弾などに填実する作業を行ってい た。なお前面の道路と切通しは昭和5年(1930)に建設 されたものである。

This building was built when the Maehata Ammunition Facility was established in May 1888. It is the oldest brick building in Sasebo city and remains in the same condition as when it was built. At first, the facility consisted of only two magazines and belonged to the Weapon Warehouse section which stored weapons manufactured in Tokyo. As the Imperial Japanese Navy's power expanded, the number of magazines increased accordingly and the facility became its present form in around 1940. In those days, the second magazine area was used as the arsenal's powder charging factory where the powder stored in the ammunition facility was put into shells. The road and the cut in front of the facility were constructed in 1930



